15' Extraction Parachutes
W56HZV-14-R-0422
Question and Answer Log

Question Document Document Reference Question/Comments Answer/Response Date Received | Date Posted
Number
1 Solicitation N/A ACC-Warren Procurement Network (ProcNet) states that the solicitation is no|Solicitation has now been correctly posted to the ProcNet. 4-Feb-15 10-Feb-15
longer available. Has this solicitation been cancelled? Amendment 0001, to the solicitation, has been issued to
extend the solicitation closing date to 11 March 2015.
2 Solicitation Specification Conversion Should subject solicitation's TDPL include the Specification Conversion Table |Specification Conversion Table and Deviation Package 18 Oct 13-Feb-15 18-Feb-15
Table and Deviation Package |and Deviation Package dated 18 October 2013? 2013 has been added to the Technical Data Package, for this
18 Oct 2013 solicitation, on FedBizOpps.
3 Solicitation Technical Data Package List |Should subject solicitation's TDPL include the deviation for Drawing 5816100 |TDPL Supplemental Data, dated 18 February 2015, has been 13-Feb-15 18-Feb-15
(TDPL) Supplemental Data  |AE? added to the Technical Data Package, for this solicitation, on
FedBizOpps.
4 Solicitation Specification Conversion Regarding the colors of the components of this parachute system: Please refer to page 4, paragraph 5A of the Specification 16-Feb-15 18-Feb-15
Table and Deviation Package Conversion Table and Deviation Package 18 Oct 2013.
18 Oct 2013 The canopy is to be produced in FG504 (Foliage Green) material. The reefing
line is to be either (Olive Drab or Neutral). The remaining components
(Parachute Extraction Web Adapter, Deployment Bag, and Log Pocket ) are to
be made from CG483 (Camo Green) material.
Is this correct?
5 Solicitation Technical Data Package List |Will the Government consider alternate materials due to the lack of material TDPL Supplemental Data, dated 5 March 2015, has been added 4-Mar-15 6-Mar-15

(TDPL) Supplemental Data

availability from the supply base and alternate material used on Drawing 11-1-2582
Adapter-Web Extraction Parachute 22 Foot?

to the Technical Data Package, for this solicitation, on
FedBizOpps.
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